Liberty Magnet SAC Minutes October 21, 2021

Meeting Called to order at Time: 4:05

Presiding Officer: Angela Hicks

Members Present: Tonya Coletti, Leanne Digby Bryant, Vanessa Drisdom, Tabetha Esposito, Takeisha Harris, Gail Heinbockel, William Hulings, Nichole Johanson, Debbie Kirkman, Jamie Lunsford, Lynn Lunsford, Ralph Perez, Shelly Richard, Dana Zincir

<u>Public Input</u>

- Question asking when the front sign will be done.
 - It was scheduled to be done this week.
- Fifth grade students will be receiving CPR/AED training in February. Dates are February 22nd, 23rd, 25th and 28th. This will be an hour class from 8:45 to 9:45. Gayl from FL Heart will be teaching the classes.
- There are still concerns about the traffic at the light. It was asked if that was a matter that needed to go to Road and Bridge. This matter was addressed with the county previously and Tonya Colletti will follow up with Kelly Speak to what was determined and if any further steps can be made. The school has reported it and we have had deputies help periodically. The Sherriff's department is understaffed and will send someone if/when they have the manpower.
- There is a concern about the traffic traveling west on 81st. The cars and busses drive at a high rate of speed making is dangerous for parents to pull out.
 - This has also been addressed with the SRO and Sherriff department. We have asked for a school zone in the past as well.

Agenda minutes from August:

• Motion to approve by Debbie Kirkman seconded by William Hulings. Motion passed unanimously.

PTA Updates:

- School Clean up Saturday, October 23rd at 8. We will weed and mulch the front of the school.
- The fund raiser was a success. We raised over \$8000.
- General Meeting to be held on campus in January.
- Spring Fling will be at Liberty on April 2nd.

IB Report

- Selling the Yellow shirts as a fundraiser until October 22nd.
- The IB Ambassadors for the first nine weeks have been named and honored.
- The service action plan for this year will be Toys for Tots.
- The IB 5K is November 6th at Sebastian River High school. Everyone is encouraged to attend.

- We are up for Reevaluation next year. It will take place sometime in January or February. Parents will be needed.
- We are looking to redo the signs in the parent pickup and bus loop. The company who did the signs are going to give us a quote to just reprint the designs not to replace the whole thing. The metal is still good. There will be sponsorships again for the signs.

Treasurer's Report

• Current budget is \$2201.78

Principal's Report

- Had a fabulous Principal's Day. Thankful for all who helped.
- Teachers and staff are still required to wear mask until October 30th.
- We are still on a Tiered Mitigation plan. Liberty is on green.
- We did have a teacher retire. Coach Kenny Barrett retired as of September 30th.

New Business

- Membership: we now have two parents and one teacher from each grade level who committed to joining SAC.
- We now have a SAC canvas course to help house all information in one spot.

Motion to adjourn by Dana Zincir, seconded by Debbie Kirkman. Meeting adjourned at 4:35.

• Next meeting dates are: Nov 18, Dec 16, Jan 20, Feb 17, March 17, April 21, May 19